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A PAIR OF GEORGE II MAHOGANY SIDE CHAIRS attributed to Giles Grendey 

REF1096

A Pair of George II Mahogany Side Chairs

Attributed to Giles Grendey

English, circa 1740

Each with a padded rectangular back above an upholstered seat covered in saffron antique linen on
boldly carved cabriole legs headed by interlaced foliage and with scrolled acanthus-carved ears and

scrolled feet.

Height: 38 in (96.5cm)

Width: 25 in (64cm)



Depth: 28 in (71cm)
 

PROVENANCE
Probably part of the suite supplied to Sir William Harbord,1st Baron Suffield, Gunton Park, Norfolk

 
£ 78000

 

DESCRIPTION
Giles Grendey (d.1780) was a cabinet-maker of St John’s Square, Clerkenwell, London. He ran

a substantial business from 1726 (when he took his first apprentices) until at least the late 1760s,
following his appointment as Master of the Joiners’ Company in 1766. Described as a ‘great Dealer in

the Cabinet way’ in 1755, at the time of his daughter’s marriage to the Royal cabinet-maker John
Cobb, he was also called an ‘eminent Timber Merchant. While few payments to him have been traced

in country house archives, he supplied a good number of

walnut and mahogany pieces to aristocratic houses including Longford Castle, Stourhead and

Barn Elms.

Grendey was very involved in the timber and export business and infact is probably best known

for the extensive suite of scarlet-japanned furniture he executed for the Duke of Infantado’s castle at
Lazcano, Spain. Recently discovered labelled mirrors in Norway also indicate that Grendey exported

goods to Scandinavia.
 


